STATE OF FLORIDA
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Public Serbice Commisgion

DATE: June 8, 1998
TO: Parties of Record
FROM: Blanca S. Bay6, Director

Division of Records and Reporting
RE: DOCKET NO. 971058-TL - Request for review of proposed numbering plan

relief for 305 area code.

This is to inform you that the Commission has reported the following communication in
the above-referenced docket.

- E;gh;lil from Mr. Russell B. Jones, Alarm and Electronics, Inc. dated June 3,
1 ;

The ec-mail, a of which is attached, is being made a pant of the record in these
proceedings. Pursuant to Section 350.042, F.S. any party who desires to respond (o an ex parte
communication may do so. The response must be received by the Com mission within 10 days
after receiving notice that the ex parte communication has been placed on the record. Please
mail Emr to the Division of Records and Reporting, Shumard Oak Boulevard,
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Tall , Florida 32399-0870.
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From: RIONES @ SMTP (Russ Jones) {rjones@aressco.net} CONFIRMED
To: Susan Clark
Subject: fwd: dade county new area code
=umJRGENT =NOT Esnewmun=b/03/98==7 : 2 8 phm
Return-Path: <rjones@aressco.net>
Received: from hnet.hutton.net (204.252.241.4)
by mail.psc.state.fl.us (Connect2-SMTP 4.30A.1000128)
for <SCLARK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Wed, 3 Jun 1998 16:30:24 -0400
Received: from rj (R).hutton.net [204.252.241.21]) by hnet.hutton.net
(post.office MTA v2.0 0813 ID# 0-11144) with ESMTP id AAA268
for <SCLARK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Wed, 3 Jun 1998 16:31:19 -0400
From: rjones@aressco.net (Russ Jones)
To: <SCLARK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: dade county new area code
Date: Wed, 3 Jun 1998 16:28:41 -0700
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Priority: 3
X-Mailer: Microsoft Internet Mail 4.70.1155
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain; charset=IS0-8859-1
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
Message-ID: <19980603203117864.AAA268@R]. hutton.net>

dear ms clark

i am one of the owners of a small alarm company in miam which was affected
by the new area code overlay which is taking effect on july 1 1998. we
have spent several thousands of dollars getting this done. some alarm
companies ignorned this upcoming change and now they are approaching the
psc to give them a grace period. they did not start to change any of their
accounts until late last month. the largest offender is ameritech a rboc
from chicago. they entered the alarm business about 5 years ago and they
beleive that they are =bove what we as alarm businesses must do. they are
now asking belsouth also a rboc to help them. this would be unfair please
do not allow this to happen. just because they are an rboc.

thank you for your help

russell b jones
alarm and electronics inc.
miami f1

Fwdsby :=SusansClarkes=6/04/98«10:21am
Fwd to: Billy Stiles

Is this an ex parte communication...will you please handle
Fwdeby:=Bil1ly=Stiles==6/04/98=11:31am
Fwd to: Blanca Bayo

CC: Martha Brown, MaryRose Sirianni
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Blanca, I have learned that the 305 Area Code docket has been reopened to process a
petition by BellSouth to extend the permissive dialing period. Therefore, because
the above e-mail message sent to Commissioner Clark was from a business entity, it
is an ex-parte communication that should be placed on the record and disseminated
to the parties to the proceeding in accordance with Section 350.042, F.S5. Please
see that this message is placed on the record and that parties are given 10 days to
respond. Thank you.

Fwdeby :=BlancasBayos==6/04/98=11:47 am==
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Printetl by Carol Purvis 6/04/98 1:44pm
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From: Billy Stiles CONFIRMED
To: MAIL @ SMTP {rjones@aressco.net}
Subject: fwd: Permissive Dialing Date

i S RS RS SEEEEEESEESSsessamsaEssEssssss===

w==URGENT=NOTE 6/04/98=12:12pm
CC: Blanca Bayo, MaryRose Sirianni
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Dear Mr. Jones:

Bel1South has filed a petition to extend the permissive dialing period for the 305
Area Code change three months. Our staff will be filing a recommendation cn
BellSouth's petition today. Staff's recommendation will be considered by the
Commission at its June 16, 1998, Agenda Conference. The Agenda Conference will
begin at 9:30 a.m. and is open to the public.

Commissioner Clark received your e-mail message about extending the permissive
dialing period in the 305 Area Code. We have placed a copy on the record of the
proceeding and have disseminated it to the parties.

Billy Stiles

Assistant to Commissioner Clark
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6022
bstiles@psc.state.fl.us

-

dear ms clark

i am one of the owners of a small alarm company in miam which was affected
by the new area code overlay which is taking effect on ju'y 1 1998. we
have spent several thousands of dollars getting this done. some alarm
companies ignorned this upcoming change and now they are approaching the
psc to give them a grace period. they did not start to change any of their
accounts until late last month. the largest offender is ameritech _ rboc
from chicago. they entered the alarm business about 5 years ago and they
beleive that they are above what we as alarm businesses must do. they are
now asking belsouth also a rboc to help them. this would be unfair please
do not allow this to happen. just because they are an rboc.

thank you for your help
russell b jones

alarm and electronics 1inc.
miami f1

Fwd=by :=Blanca=Bayo===6/04/98==1: 35pm:
Fwd to: Carol Purvis
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Printed by Carol Purvis 6/04/98 12:01pm
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| From: Carol Purvis Confirm receipt
To: Curtis Williams, Braulio Baez, Billy Stiles, Bi11 Berg, Melinda Butler

| Subject: Ex Parte

S ————————————y e e e e e et

NOTE
| BCC: Robby Cunningham
. Commissioner Clark has reported receiving an e-mail from Mr. Russell B. Jones,
Alarm and Electronics, Inc. dated June 3, 1998, concerning Docket No. 371058-TL -
Request for review of proposed numbering plan relief for 305 area code. We are
| preparing to distribute this e-mail to the parties to this docket. Would you
| please let me know if your Commissioner also received this e-mail from Mr. Jones.




Printed by Carol Purvis 6/04/93 11:51am
Fwd to: Carol Purvis . B

TR R R IR ) sEs s sEume N R A I R A S L A

Carol, please print and process this E-mail as an ex parte communication. T
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1:16pm

Printed by Carol Purvis 6/04/98

From: Carol Purvis

To: Bi11 Berg, Bi1ly Stiles, Braulio Baez, Curtis Williams, Melinda Butler
Subject: fwd: Ex Parte

===NOTE 6/04/98=12:02pm=
Commissioner Clark has reported receiving an e-mail from Mr. Russell B. Jones,
Alarm and Electronics, Inc. dated June 3, 1998, concerning Docket No. 971058-TL -
Request for review of proposed numbering plan relief for 305 area code. We are
preparing to distribute this e-mail to the parties to this docket. Would you
please let me know if your Commissioner also received this e-mail from Mr. Jones.

Fwd=by:=Melinda=But]le=6/04/98==1:11pme=
Fwd to: Carol Purvis
CC: Blanca Bayo, Leon Jacobs, Martha Brown, MaryRose Sirianni, Noreen Davis
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Yes, and I was just this instance sitting down to e-mail Blanca that because it was
from a business entity, it 1s an ex parte communication which, as such, should be
placed on the record and disseminated to the parties to the proceeding in
accordance with Section 350.042, F.S. Thank you for placing it on the record and
giving the parties the 10 days to respond.
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Printed by Carol Purvis E/oaisa 9:21am
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From: Kathleen Stewart CONFIRMED
To: Carol Purvis
Subject: Russell Jones email

- -

w=uNOTE 6/08/98==9:09am==
This email that came to Comm. Garcia;
however, I opened it and he has not seen
it.

- ———
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Printed by Carol Purvis 6/08/98 4:38pm
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From: Carol Purvis
To: Bill Berg, Billy Stiles, Braulio Baez, Curtis Williams, Melinda Butler

Subject: fwd: Ex Parte

NOTE 6/04/98=12:02pm —mmea-
Commissioner Clark has reported receiving an e-mail from Mr. Russell B. Jones,
Alarm and Electronics, Inc. dated June 3, 1998, concerning Docket No. 971058-TL -
Request for review of proposed numbering plan relief for 305 area code. We are
preparing to distribute this e-mail to the parties to this docket. Would you
please let me know 1f your Commissioner also received this e-mail from Mr. Jones.

Fwdeby :=Curtis=Willia=6/08/98==4:00pm
Fwd to: Carol Purvis
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